From: NER.ZN/NER/IR/IN
To: LIN.DV/LIN/NER/IR/IN@icms, BSB.DV/BSB/NER/IR/IN@icms
Cc: NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/IN@icms, NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN@icms, ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms
Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2022 01:34PM
Subject: stoppage of train n0.12565/12566 Darbhanga-New Delhi-Darbhanga Bihar Sampark
kranti Express at Unnao (ON) station
N.E. RAILWAY
COIS GKP DATE 03.08.2022
DRM/ LJN, BSB
C/-CPTM/NCR, NR, ECR CPRO/NER, CCM/PM,
CTNL/CHG/GKP

NO.T/523/2 (Stoppage) () AS PER NR COIS MESSAGE NO. 1-TT/TTRA/2022-23, DATED
02.08.2022 () STOPPAGE OF TRAIN NO.12565/12566 DARBHANGA-NEW DELHI-
DARBHANGA BIHAR SAMPARK KRANTI EXPRESS AT UNNAO (ON) STATION OVER
RAILWAY PROVIDED W.EF. 05.08.2022 ON
EXPERIMENTAL BASIS FOR A PERIOD OF SIX MONTHS, AS PER DETAILS GIVEN

LKO DIVISION OF NORTHERN

BELOW :-

Train no. 12565/12566 Darbhanga-New Delhi-Darbhanga Bihar

Sampark kranti Express at Unnao(ON) w.e.f 05.08.2022.

WTT 12566 (NDLS-DBG) 12565 (DBG-NDLS)
KM’s Station Code WTT PTT WTT PTT
Ex-ASH Arr. |Dep.| Arr. | Dep. | Arr. | Dep. | Arr. | Dep.
71.47 Kanpur CNB | 18:15 [18:20] 18:10 | 18:15 | 22:48 | 22:58 | 22:48 |22:53
54.10 Unnao ON | 18:43 |18:45] 18:41 | 18:43 | 22:10 | 22:12 | 22:08 |22:10
00.00 Aishbagh | ASH | 20:00 |20:10f 20:00 | 20:10 | 21:00 | 21:10 | 21:00 |21:10
W.E.F. 05.08.2022 05.08.2022
ALL CONCERNED TO NOTE AND ACT ACCORDINGLY (.)
CPTM-
(P.K.Asthana )
S.T.M./Chg.

for General Manager (Optg.)




